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OFFICE OF THE SUPERI

Re: District-wide Assessments for Students

Dear Mr. Fisher,

This follows my letter to you of January 22, 2021 regarding a meeting between SCTA
and the District to discuss District-wide assessments following the January 11, 2021
decision by Arbitrator Carol Vendrillo. As you know, Arbitrator Vendrillo found
enforceable an agreement between the District and SCTA (“Testing MOU”) signed by
my predecessor, Superintendent Banda, on November 30, 2016, that required the District
to obtain agreement from SCTA prior to implementing any “District initiated/District-
wide” assessments of our students.

The Testing MOU requires that the parties “make a good faith and timely effort to
mutually develop and mutually agree” on each such assessment. By email dated January
12, 2021, you requested that the District, in light of the arbitration decision, “suspend


https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/testing_mou_0.pdf



https://www.scusd.edu/board-education-meeting/board-education-meeting-94
https://www.scusd.edu/sites/main/files/file-attachments/7.5_february_18.2021_assessments_presentation.pdf
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